THE RANKIN HOUSE

Miss Emily Woodruff donated the house to
the Historic Columbus Foundation, Inc. as a
memorial to her father, James Waldo Woodruff,
Sr. The courtyard is a memorial to Charlie
Frank Williams, Sr. Restoration and furnishing

were accomplished through the Foundation,
the Junior League of Columbus and the Columbus
Town Committee of The National Society of
The Colonial Dames of America. The fence
formerly surrounded the Broadway townhouse
of Civil War General Henry Lewis Benning.

ERECTED BY THE HIS TION, INC.
DESCEND R
AND THE HISTORIC

For tour information contact

HISTORIC COLUMBUS
706.322.0756
www.historiccolumbus.com

1440 Second Avenue
PO. Box 5312
Columbus, GA 31906

THE RANKIN HOUSE

Historic Columbus




The Rankin House
1860 - 1870

-2\
4

(Y )
(4

T
The Rankin House was built for James
Rankin, a planter and owner of The
Rankin Hotel, who immigrated to
Columbus from Ayrshire in Scotland.
Work on this mansion was started prior
to the Civil War but was not completed
until the war ended. The construction of
the house is attributed to Lawrence
Wimberly Wall. In an article entitled
“People Who Live in Fine Houses” in the
Columbus Enquirer Sun newspaper in
1898, the Rankin house was valued at
$18,500 and given the highest value of
any house in the city.

The house is noted for its exquisite iron
grillwork, flying balcony, windowsills of
cast iron, wide heart of pine floors, and
hand carved cornices and door frames. A
structural focal point of the interior is the
graceful solid walnut double stairway,
which rises from both sides of a spacious
center hall to a landing between the first
and second floors.

The Rankin house was donated to
Historic Columbus as a memorial to
Columbus  native  James  Waldo
Woodruff, Sr.,, a benefactor of national
renown, by his family. In 1968, Miss
Emily Woodruff was particularly
interested in the Junior League of
Columbus having a “home” in the
Rankin House. The League remained in
the house until 2003 when HCF and the
League swapped houses.

Historic Columbus moved from 700
Broadway to the Rankin House to make
it more available to the public and to
utilize it more as a meeting space.
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Restoration of the house and the
furnishing of the museum rooms were
accomplished through the cooperation of
HCEF, the Junior League of Columbus, the
Columbus Town Committee of the
National Society of the Colonial Dames
of America in the State of Georgia, and
many interested individuals. Mr.

Edward Warner Neal was the restoration
architect. Mrs. Charles Marion Woolfolk
was the interior decorator.

subsequently her daughter, Mrs. James
Madden Hatcher, Jr, have actively
maintained the Rankin House grounds
and garden for decades.

The Mildred Miller Fort Foundation and
the family of Mr. and Mrs. John William
Walden, Jr. have also graciously
contributed over the years to
maintaining this handsome historic
house.

The fence enhancing the property

formerly  surrounded the upper
Broadway townhouse of General Henry
Lewis Benning, the Confederate war
hero for whom Fort Benning is named.
The Rankin House courtyard was given
in memory of Charlie Frank Williams, a
prominent  Columbus  civic  and
community leader.
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The gazebo on the front lawn of the
house was given by the family of Mrs.
Richard Courts of Atlanta, who was an
early benefactor of Historic Columbus.

The original Carriage House adjacent to
the Rankin House has recently been
restored.
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